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LEGISLATIVE ETHICS COMMISSION
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DATE: July 25, 2024
TO: Members of the Illinois General Assembly
FROM: Sen. Cristina Castro, Chairperson
Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC)
RE: LEC Activity Summary for the Period 04/01/24 through 06/30/24

This report of the Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC) is issued pursuant to the provisions of Section 25-100 of the
State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 430/25-100) which requites the LEC to publicly disclose a summary of its
recent activities as enumerated below:

1. The total number of summary reports that the Inspector General requested to be published:
Answer: 0
2. The total number of summary reports that the Inspector General closed without a request to be published:
Answer: 0
3. The total number of summary reports the Commission agreed to publish:
Answer: 0
4. 'The total number of summary reports that the Commission did not agree to publish:
Answer: 0

5. The total number of investigations the Inspector General requested to open:

Answer: 0

6. The total number of investigations that the Commission did not allow the Inspector General to open:

Answer: 0

(Note: Per Public Act 102-664, the 1 egislative Ethics Commission shall adopt no rule requiring the Legislative Inspector General to seek
the Commission’s advance approval before commencing any investigation anthorized under Article 25. 5 ILCS 430/25-15.)



